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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Road Conditions

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Dani Coffey <DCoffey@nsfm.ca>  
Date: 2025-10-08 2:55 p.m. (GMT-04:00)  
To: Eleanor Roulston <eroulston@easthants.ca>  
Cc: Juanita Spencer <jspencer@nsfm.ca>  
Subject: RE: Road Conditions  
 
Dear Warden Roulston, thank you for your letter, dated September 9th, 2025, to NSFM President Pam Mood 
regarding road conditions and insufficient funding. Your letter was shared with the NSFM Board of Directors at 
their October 3rd meeting. The issue of funding and funding formulas for road maintenance across the province is 
a priority for the next stage of Service Exchange Renegotiation and MGA Review (SERMGAR) discussions with the 
province. This issue was added to ‘Schedule A’ of the MOU signed in March 2024 and we anticipate a new round of 
engagement with the province soon. We will ensure that East Hants, and the membership-at-large, is kept 
apprised of developments. 
  
Please feel free to connect with me if you have any questions. 
  
Dani 
  
  
Dani Coffey, MPA | Director, Policy and Government Relations 
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